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Introductions

• Paul Motylinski
– Approximately 20 years of experience in the construction industry
– Experience includes working as a construction manager, contractor, consulting engineer, and now 

with OFCC

OFCC EXPERIENCE
School District County Delivery Method

Batavia Local Clermont General Contracting

Fairfield City Butler CM at Risk

Lebanon City Warren CM at Risk & General Contracting

Mason City Warren General Contracting

Middletown City Butler CM at Risk & General Contracting

Milford Exempted Village Clermont CM at Risk

West Clermont Local Clermont CM at Risk



Introductions
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Presentation Outline

• Project Delivery Method
• Tips and Advice for Selecting Professionals for your Team
• A/E Selection Tips and Advice
• A/E Selection Overview
• Commissioning Agent (CxA)
• CM(R) Selection Process Overview
• Owner Agent (OA)
• Educational Visioning



Project Delivery Method

• Options:
– Multi-Prime
– Design Build (DB)
– General Contracting (GC)
– Construction Manager at Risk (CMR)
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Tips and Advice for Selecting 
Professionals for your Team

• What is important to you?
• Communicate with your 

co-owner!
• Collaboration between Team 

members



A/E Selection Tips and Advice 

• A/E Selection is the single most important decision in your 
project

• Research, Research, Research!



A/E Selection Overview

• Advertise Request for Qualifications (RFQ)
• Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) Scoring
• Pre-Interview Meeting
• Interview



Commissioning Agent (CxA)

• What is this?
- Required by OFCC
- MEP/Building Envelope Emphasis

• Selection Process
• What do they do?



CM(R) Selection Process Overview

• Best Value Selection
– Advertise RFQ
– Statement of Qualifications 

Scoring, Develop Shortlist
– Pre-Proposal Meeting
– Proposal Reviews
– Interviews



Owner Agent (OA)

• Optional
• Selection Process



Educational Visioning

• What is this?
• Selection Process
• Timeline



Closing Thoughts

• Team Building



Questions?

Questions, ask difficult ones!
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